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1. Are their specific colors the jail is looking for? 
Answer:  In Addendum No. 1 
 

2. Are their specific sizes the jail is looking for? If so, how do I list any price 
difference for sizes on the bid form? 
Answer:  Yes, but they are all unknown.  If you have a different pricing 
structure for sizes, please note that on the pricing sheet and use a separate 
page. 
 

3. If we are submitting a bid alternate how do we specify this on the bid form? 
Answer:  Please write bid alternate in the pricing sheet then supply and 
example of the alternate.  Examples will be evaluated for likeness. 
 

4. On page 9 of the RFP, paragraph 3, under sub section heading “General 
Information” the RFP states the “proposals shall be as through and detailed as 
possible so that the County may properly evaluate the capabilities of the 
Offeror to provide the required services”. Are we allowed to include product 
literature; especially if we are offering bid alternates, even though we do have 
to provide samples at the time of bid submittal? 
Answer:  Yes, anything to explain your alternatives should be supplied along 
with your samples.  
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***REQUIRED*** 
 

********Must sign and return with your bid package******** 
 
 
 
 

 

____________________________________________ _____________________________________ 

Sign Name:      Print Name:  

 

 

___________________________    _____________________________________ 

Date:        Company 
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